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Lisle Township Waste Hauling RFP 

Answers to Questions 

The following is a list of all questions posed during the RFP phase submitted by October 16, as requested 

in the RFP.  Answers follow each question. If any questions were similar, they were merged into a single 

question and response. 

1. By what time must the bid be received? 

All bids must be received by 3pm, Friday, November 1.  At that time, bids will be publicly 

opened. 

2. What are the days of pick up for each subdivision/section?  

 All neighborhoods east of Naper Boulevard are served on Monday 

 Neighborhoods west of Naper Boulevard and north of Hobson are served on 

Tuesday. 

 Neighborhoods west of Naper Boulevard and south of Hobson are served on 

Wednesday.  

 Attached is a map illustrating the Tuesday/Wednesday areas.  Green/Brown 

represents Tuesday, Red represents Wednesday. 

3. Who is the current hauler? 
Republic Services currently provides services to Lisle Township residents. 

 
4. What are the current rates? 

The attached rate table indicates our current contracted rates. 
 

5. How many stickers are sold on an annual basis?  

Approximately 36,000 stickers are sold annually. 

 

6. Will the Township request a list of services corresponding to the subscription services? 

Per the RFP, the Township “will require quarterly reporting on customer usage and on 

customer service, including complaints received and their resolution.” This should include 

how many totes are in use for the subscription services (solid waste & yard waste), as 

well as number of stickers sold. 

 

7. Please provide the quantity of senior’s receiving a senior discount.  

There are approximately 300 households with a senior discount. 

 

8. Is there a current process established to verify the senior’s information for the discount?  If so, 

please explain this process 

Seniors provide a faxed or emailed copy of their driver’s license 
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Services West of Naper Blvd Map 

 

 

Current Contracted Rates 
 1/1/2016 

12/31/2016 

1/1/2017 

12/31/2017 

1/1/2018 

12/31/2018 

1/1/2019 

12/31/2019 

Refuse or Yard Waste Sticker $3.75 $3.85 $3.95 $4.05 

35-gallon wheeled tote (per month) $16.00 $16.48 $16.97 $17.48 

65-gallon wheeled tote (per month) $20.99 $21.62 $22.27 $22.94 

95-gallon wheeled tote (per month) $25.76 $26.53 $27.33 $28.15 

Yard Waste Sticker $3.75 $3.85 $3.95 $4.05 

65-gallon wheeled yard-waste tote (per season) $212.58 $218.96 $218.96 $218.96 

95-gallon wheeled yard-waste tote (per season) $260.91 $268.74 $268.74 $268.74 

Bulk Goods: 60 lbs. and/to 6 ft. size limit 2 stickers 2 stickers 2 stickers 2 stickers 

 

 Senior Discount - $1.25 per month discount for homeowners or renters who are 65 

years old or older for all “Rental Only” service levels. 

 

 


